NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

Memorandum
TO: Members of the Board of Education
FROM: Matthew Hillmann, Ed.D., Superintendent
RE: Table File Items for the February 9, 2026, Regular School Board Meeting
6. Consent Agenda
d. Personnel Items.
i Appointments
ii. Increase/Decrease/Changes in Assignment

7. Michele Cruz, CNA I at the Middle School, add Special Education EA/PCA - Bus Duty for 5.83 hours/week at
Spting Creek effective 2/9/2026-6/10/2026.
8.  Christine Peterson, Special Education Teacher at the High School, add Homebound Instruction for up to 7
hours/week effective 2/23/2026-3/27/2026.
iil. Leave of Absences
3. Amanda Schrader, EL Specialist at Spring Creek, FMLA Leave of Absence beginning 4/29/2026 and
continuing through 5/20/2026.
v Retirements/Resignations/Terminations
6. Randy Blood Jt., Custodian at Greenvale Park, termination effective 2/9/2026.
7. Karrie Vogel, Substitute EA for the District, resignation effective 2/5/2026.
8. Dan Warner, Head Custodian at Spring Creek, retitement effective 2/28/2026.
9. Tania Will, Principal at Spring Creek, retirement effective 6/30/2026.

*Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check and Pre-work screening (if applicable)
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